
                                       

 
August 9, 2022 
 
 
To All Plan Holders 
 
 
Reference: Reedsport School District 105 
        Reedsport High School Seismic Retrofit  
 
Subject: Addendum #2 for Engineering Services RFP  
 
 
Addendum Items: 

 
The following is a revision to the Request For Proposals (RFP) for above referenced project 
addressing questions received throughout the RFP process: 
 

1. Will you please clarify the request for 3 letters of recommendation in 4b of the 

RFP?   Is the intent to include a letter from each reference in addition to contact 

information?   If so, are these letters included in the page count 

a. Yes, the intent is to include a letter from each reference. These letters will not 

be included in the page count. 

2. How is the school district planning to handle geotechnical services? 

a. The District is planning to hire a geotechnical consultant directly with the 

assistance of the design team following design team selection. 

3. Will the school district procure directly or are the architect-engineer teams to include 

this service on their team? 

a. See question 2 response. 

4. If geotechnical services will be directly procured by the school district, will an RFP be 

issued for these services and what is the anticipated timeline for these services? 

a. Yes, geotechnical services will be hired directly by the district. This is 

anticipated to take place before the end of the year through a proposal 

process. 

5. As a geotechnical engineering consultant, we would support the prime 

architect/engineer. In this regard, we are interested in learning which firm(s) have 

expressed interest in pursuing this project and which firm(s) attended the 

preproposal meeting. 

a. WRK Engineers and ZCS Engineering and Architecture attended the 

preproposal meeting 

6. Can you please provide any as-constructed plans for the portion of the building being 

retrofit? 

a. Yes. Please see the plans provided on the District website. 

 

 


